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QUESTIONS 

1. Does UMS have a preferred contracting company for install of the Solution?  

ANSWER:  
Please refer to Section 1.3.2 Eligibility to Submit Responses. 
 

2. Approximately how many desktop computers are in the UMaine system? 

ANSWER: 
We can provide staff FTE counts.  Please keep in mind we will have students accessing the system 

as well we are providing fall 2017 enrollment numbers.  We do not require students to enroll in the 

alerts so the adoption number may be lower than the enrollment counts. 

 

# Campus 

June 
2017 
UMS 
Staff 
FTE 

Fall 2017 
Student 

Enrollment 
Report 

1 University of Maine, Orono 2,223 11,240 

2 
University of Maine at 
Augusta 346 

4.014 

3 
University of Maine at 
Farmington 324 

2,080 

4 
University of Maine at Fort 
Kent 125 

1,760 

5 
University of Maine at 
Machias 81 

701 

6 
University of Maine of 
Presque Isle 148 

1,408 

7 University of Southern Maine 1,082 7,794 

8 University of Maine System 400 n/a 

  Total 4,729 28,997 

 

 

3. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

ANSWER:  Please refer to RFP language Section 1.3.2 
 

4. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

ANSWER:  Please refer to RFP language Appendix E, Rider A 
 

5. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

ANSWER:  Please refer to RFP language Appendix E, Rider A 
 

6. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

ANSWER:  Please refer to RFP language Section 1.3.8 
 

 


